
fl PUEl.IC SERVICE ())!H Fax:904-487-o509 Jl.ll 12 '95 13:24 P.Ol 

• • • 
FLORIDA PAY TELEPHONE CERW~~lE Mt13 JQt\JlON [')Aft 

I. lEGAL NAHE OF THE APPL ICANT U2 ° f 

_Ji/L IE 

2. NAME UNDER WHICH THE APPLICANT Will DO BUSINESS 

1- · £¢1. bJMNJCJAit..C f[[IO!JS 

3. ADDRESS or THE APPLICAHT(S) 

STREET 12/f Itt ('t('/E PJ) . 

cnY wl.5T c. fry. m AtrAc.ll 

STATE & ZIP !=t. -~-~JP~$"=------
.. 

4. TYPE OF ORGANIZATION (CHECK ONE) 

A. 1NDIVJOUAL DOING BUSINESS UHOER HIS/~: 
OWN NAME. 

( 1 

DOCUHEHJATIOH: No other docu=entat ion neadtd. 

B. PARTHERSHIP: ( ) 

OOCUHEHTAIIOH: Att ach a copy of the partnership agreement, and a 11 st wllh 
the name and address of all partners. 

c. CORPORA TJ Otl: I l 

OOCUHEHTAT!OH : Atlich proof that articles of lncorr.oratlon have been 
filed with the Florida Secre~ary of State's Office. If incorporated 
outside of f l orida, attach proof fro= t he Florida Secretary of State that 
ippllcant has authority to operate in flor ida and provide name and address 
of Florida Registered Agent. 

NAHE 

ADDRESS 

o. OOIHO OUS IH[$S UHDtR A FICTITI OUS N~Et ( ) 

DOCUHEHTAJlOH: Attach proof that fictitious name has been registered with 
the Florida Secrotary of Stales Office. 
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rL _PU!l.IC SERVICE COt! ~:~-487-<1509 P.~ 

S. PROVIDE IWIE , TITL£, AND TELEPHONE NUKBER OF THE IIIOJVIDUAL WHO IS 

RESPONSIBLE FOR COMHISSJON COIHACTS: 

IIAME: JoLh/l . ·= 

TITLE: 

PHONE: 

6. HAS APPLICANT OR ANY SUBS I DIARY PARTNER, OFFICER, OJ RECTOR, ETC. , OR Ill 

THE CASE OF A CLOSELY HELD CORPORATION ANY SHAREHOLDER OF THE APPLICANT 

EVER BEEN GRANTED OR DEN IED A PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE IN THE STATE Of 

FLORIDA? THIS JNCLUQES ACTIVE AND CANCELlED PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATES. 

v 
7. If THE ANSWER TO QUESTION 6 JS YES, PlrAS£ EXPLAIN AliD liST Tit( 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER AND CERTIFICATE NUMBER. 

B. LIST THE STATES IH WHICH THE APPLICAtiT: 

A. IS CURRENTLY PROVIDING PAY TElEPHONE S(RVJCE 

lJolJE 
B. HAS APPLICATIONS PENOitiG TO BE CERTIFICATED AS A PAY TELEPHON( 

PROVIDER •.• ~ tJo 

C. tiAS BEEN DENIED AUTitORlTY TO OPERATE AS A PAY TElEPIIOHE PROYIOER. 

EXPLAJtl CJRCIMS(AIICES. 

D. HAS HAD REGULATORY PEifAL TIES IMPOSED FOR VIOLAliONS Of 

TELECOMMUNJ~~:.JOII'i STATng· EXPLAIN CIRCUMSTANCES. 

fOIW I'SC/CMU n 11\).t't I' AI)( l Of t 

1\(0VII\tD tV COMMISSION ftUI.f NO JHUII 

1 



.· 

9. 

10. 

II. 

12. 

PLEASE CtlECK THE SERVICES THAT Will BE PROVJOEO: 

LOCAL 
LOIIG DISTANCE 
com 
CALLING CARO 
CREDIT CARD 
OT~E~ . D'ESCRTBE 

~~ 
[ ] 

P.OS 

PROPOSED tlUMBER OF PAY TELEPHONE UISTRUHENTS THE APPliCANT PLANS TO PLACE 
HI THE FIRST YEAR: ---.'r-"'-----
HOW DOES THE APPLl~AN~ ItiTEND TO 'SERVICE AND ~NTAIH EACH PAYPHOHE? 

PERSONALLY [ ;1'~1 
FULL·TIHE TECHNIC IAN [ 
PART· TlttE TECHNICIAN .· ( 
SERVICE/REPAIR/MAINTENANCE CONTRACT [ ) 
OTHER, DESCRIBE ( ] 

WILL EACH OF THE PAY TELEPHONES WHICH YOU PLAN TO INSTALL·'PROVIDE ACC ESS 
TO All LOCAL LY AVAILABLE LONG DISTANCE CARRIERS VIA lOXXX+O, 950-XXXX, AND 
1·800? (Sea Rule 25·24.515(6), F.A.C. . 

-----------.. ------i~~c.f~' --------------~ -----
13. WILL EACH OF THE PAY TELEPHONES WHICH YOU PLAt! TO INSTALL CONFORM TO 

. SUBSECTIONS 4. 1!9. 2 • 4. 29.4 and 4.29 .. 7 · ·4.29.8 OF THE AMERICAN NATIONAL 
- STAUOAROS SPEC IFICATIONS FOR HAKlltiG' BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES ACCESSIBLE 

AllO USABLE BY PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED PEOPLE (ATTACHMEtlT F)? ' See Rule 25· 
24.515(14) , F.A.C.) 

FORM PSC/CMU 32 (R3·93) PAGE 4 OF 6 



Jun 11 ~ 13=/S 

AEOUIREO OY COMMISSION RUlE NO. 25·24.611 

I, TilE UtlDERSlGNEO OWNER OR OFFICER OF THE ABOVE IIAHEO EtlTIT~ 1• HAVE READ THE 
FOREGOING AND DECLARE TliAT TO THE BEST OF MY KtlDWLEDGE MD BELl EF o THI: 
INFORMATION IS A Tf,JE AND CORRECT STATEMENT o I AM AWARE THAT PURSUANT TO s. 
837.06, FLORIDA STATUTE, WHOEVER KNOWINGlY MAKES A FALSE STATEHEflT Ill WRITING 
WITH THE INTENT TO MISLEAD A PUBLIC SERVANT IN THE PERFORHAIICE OF HIS OFFICIAL 
DUTY SHALL .BE GU ILTY OF A MISDEMEANOR OF THE SECOND DEGREE. l WILl COHPLY WITH 
All CURRENT AND FUTURE COMMISSlON REQUtREHEtiTS REGARDING THE PAY TELEPHONE 
SERVICE . I UNDERSTAND THAT A HQH-REfUNQABLE APPLICATION FEE OF $100 HVST 
ACCO.IIPAtlY THE APPLICATION. ALSO, I IRIDERSTAHO THAT I AM REQUIRED TO PAY A 
REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE (HHUMUH S50 o00 PER CALENDAR YEAR), FILE AN ANNUAL PAY 
TELEPHONE SERVICE REPORT, AHO PAY GROSS RECEIPTS TAX. FURTHERMORE, I AGREE TO 
KEEP THE COt'.''liSSION ADVISED Of ANY CHANGES Ill THE IWIES OR ADDRESSES LISTED ABOVE 
WITH!tl TEN (10) DAYS OF THE CHANGE. 

,...(Sio"'IOR! ~. APPLICAHT} 
,X.. DATE: 2 - -z - fJ' 6 

:: .. 

. . 



P.07 
. . ~L PUil.lC SEROICE ow-~:904-487-<l509 

.. 

FORM PSC/CMU 321R3·Ul PAGE II OF II 

REQUIRED BY COMMISSION RULE NO. 15·24.61 1 

APPLICANT ACKHOKL£QGEHEHT CARD 

Applicant · Lo.w. "0?@ .. 

I acknowledge receipt and understanding of the Florida Public 

Service C011111lsston's Rules and Rt utrements rolatlng t o 11\Y provisi on 

of Pay Telephone Service. 

Sl gnature ----.,.:.~~~o::=::..._-L---------

TI tlo ---+--.cL....:=:oL-!;;.~~.!-----------

.Date ___ .!o.;Zo::..-~Z.:::::..::...'_.,.)'~Co_ _ ______ _ 

THIS HUST BE COHPLmD AHD kETURHEtl WITH THE APPLJCAIIOH BEFORE TH£ 

CERTIFICATlOH PROCESS BEG·IHS. FAILURE TO DO SO lllll RESU~T IH A 

DELAY OF THE CERTIFICATE BEING JSSU£0. . . 

l 



A. 

8. 

'• . c. 

o. 

E. 

FL. PUa.IC SERVICE ~:9)4·487-()509 

• 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COKMISS!OK 

ApPlication Fota 

ecrtlf!ctte to Proytdt •Poy Tt!tohont Serylcr 

Within the State of Florida 

P. Oi 

This form Is used for an or iginal applicat ion for a certificate to provide 
pay telephone servi ce wfthtn the Slate of Florida . 

A SlOO non-refundable l ppl !tatlon fee along with the enclosed Appl icant 
Acknowledgement Card must be completed and accompany the appllcalton 
before process ing wfll begin. 

Once a ctrtlflctte has been granted, regulatory assessment fees will be 
due for that calendar year regardless of whether or not pay tel ephones 
have been lnJtal led . 

When completing the appli cation, respond to each Item. Jf an Item Is no t 
applicable, explain why. Failure to rt$~Ond to any Item will resul t In 
t ho •pp l i ~atlon be ing returned and a del ay In tho appl icat ion process. 

Use a separate sheet for each answwr which wil l not fit the allot ted 
space. 

F. If you htvt any questi ons about co=plet tng t he form, contact the 
Certl fi ctte Section at ~0~88- 12~ or wrfte : 

lf iN ~13 t&I&<JtJ 
Florlde Publlc Service Co.-leelon 
Capitel Circle Of£1o• Canter 
2540 Shumard Oak &oulevord, Cuntor Buildi ng 
Tallaha1see, fL 32399 ·08~0 

G. Once completed, the or iginal plus f ive (5) copi es of this form, along with 
$100 appllcit lon fee, are to be submi tted to: 

f lor1de Publio Service Co~l••lon 
Capital Clrcle O!f lo• C.n~•r 
2540 Shu=ar d Oak Boul evard, CUn~or Bul ldlnc 
Ta llaha• • o• , FL )2399 ·0850 

,oa.,. •-.ciC....., ',...., ·~ ...... ' •• , 
l'..q.•~ .... - lt-14 "I ,_ -.,.o,. C.. 



l PU9..IC S£RVICE CDt1 F"ax:904-48?-o509 P.W 

•• • r~ 6/?s--7?:-

. fLORIDA PAY TELEPHONE CER~1E -M!'M.QUIOH O~lf 

I. LEGAL HAllE OF THE APPLICMT 
\)2 ()/ 

::ro~~'-~r..__· .~ ..... ·~~--------

2. HAME UHDFR WHICK THE APPLJCAKT WILL DO BUSINESS 

3. 

4 . 

1.;:. £& tfJt:JKJ(JIJt..t;/[[ 1~1-l~ 

ADDRESS OF THE APPLICAHT(S) 

STREET 12:;1 · ltt-ft(lc m. 
CITY WLST . • fM. /fl !JEIJc;t 

STATE & ZIP ;::L . .:J .':J JtbS' 

TYPE OF ORGAHIZATJOH (CHECK ONE) 

A. IHDIVlOUAL DDIHG BUSINESS t»>DER HIS/K&a: ( 1 
• DWH IWIE . 

DOCUMEHIATIOH: No other documentation nttdtd. 

8. PAATHERSHJP: # 
( ) 

DOCUKEHIAUD.ti: Attach a copy of the partner ship agreement, and a 11st wllh 

the name and address oF all partners . 

c. CORPORATION: t ) 

QDCUHEifTAIIOH: Attach proof that articles of lncorpont lon have been 

filed wfth the Flor ida Secretary of State's Office. If Incorporated 
outside of florida, at tach prooF from the Florida Secratary of State t hat 

applicant has authority to operate In Flori da t nd provide name and address 
of Florida Registered Agent. 
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